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Sumjberge, Christopher

From: Kelly, Tom

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 9:09 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Rep. Sheridan requests for amendments to AB 207
Hi Chris.

Rep. Sheridan would like to have some amendments drafted for Tuesday on AB 207.

Please redraft AA2 to AB 207 for the floor.

Please draft an amendment to grant an exception for small businesses (to be defined as 5 employees or less, not
counting family members).

Please draft an amendment to guarantee the right of employers to transfer employees to positions that do not
cause a moral contlict for the employee.

Please draft an amendment to amend Section 450.155(1)(a) of the Statutes to define pregnancy “as defined by
the American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists.” | am currently waiting for a call back from ACOG’s
State Legislative Director, but the amendment needn't wait.
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Thank you very much for your help.

Tom Kelly

Office of Rep. Sheridan
State Capitol, 412-North
608-266-7503
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 207

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
s v
1. Page 5, line 19: after that line insert:

A A
“SECTION 4fnf/ 111.337 (2) (c) of the statutes i Eeated to read:
=)
111.337 (2) (¢) For an employer with @/g;gvzr employees to engage in the
activity described in sub. (1r) (b). In this paragraph, “employees” do not include

aye

individuals whof;élated to the employer within the n degree of kinship under

5. 990.001 (16).”. &
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